
From: Owens, Kate <Kate.Owens@wyre.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 Nov 2023 11:21:53
To: IdoxDMSMailSVC@wyre.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION (23/00950/FUL)
Attachments: ufm14_Emailing_the_standard_consultation.pdf

-----Original Message----- From: Fitzpatrick, Alan Sent: 10 November 2023 11:08 AM To: Planning Subject: 
PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION (23/00950/FUL) Hi, We are currently experiencing access issues to 
domestic properties on Tan Yard Road due to the barrier restricting access to the business park and therefore the only 
option for a regular scheduled collection is for any domestic waste containers to be presented at the junction of Cart Gate 
Lane for collection Regards Alan -----Original Message----- From: planning@wyre.gov.uk Sent: 10 November 2023 
10:48 To: Fitzpatrick, Alan Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION (23/00950/FUL) F.A.O. Please 
see attached consultation letter regarding the above Planning Application. Planning Admin | Planning Technical Support | 
Planning@wyre.gov.uk Room 030 Alan Fitzpatrick | Waste, Recycling and Environmental Enforcement Manager Public 
Realm Room 139 01253 887301 


